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February 19, 1985
84042.035

Mr. J. 3. George

Project General Manager

Texas Utilities Generating Company
Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station
Highway FM 201

Glen Rose, Texas 76043

Subject: Stability of Pipe Supports
Texas Utilities Generating Company
Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station
Independent Assessment Program
Job No. 84042

References: (1) N.H, Williams (Cygna) letter to V. Noonan (U.S. NRC),
“Open Items Associated with Walsh/Doyle Allegations,”
84042.22, dated January 18, 1985,

N.H. Williams (Cygna) letter to V. Noonan (U.S. NRC),
"Revision to Open Items Schedule,” 84056.055, February
14, 1985.

Affidavit of John C. Finneran Jr. regarding Stability
of Pipe Supports =nd Piping Systems, dated June 17,

(4) Cygna Phase 3 Final Report TR-84042-1, Rev. 1, November
20, 1984,

Dear M-, George:

As committed to in Reference 1 and subsequently revised in Reference 2, Cygna
has completed an evaluation of the pipe support stability issue. This evalua-
tion considered the support designs reviewed by Cygna as part of Phases 2, 3 and
4 as well as TUGCO's position described in Reference 3. Since stability is a
very complex issue, we will summarize our position in six parts: (1) Definition
of Stability, (2) Dynamic Versus Static Stability, (3) System Stability, (4)
Commentary ca TUGCO's Position, (5) Classification of Cygna Review Scope, and
(6) Conclusions.
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